
RFQ
PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING

AIRCRAFT RESCUE & FIRE 
FIGHTING (ARFF) ADDITION



• Please sign the attendance sheet



AGENDA

1. Introduction
2. Overview of project
3. Current conditions
4. Need & wants
5. Project timetable
6. Questions
7. Tour of ARFF Facility



Location Map
This image cannot currently be displayed.



• Purpose of this project is bring the current 
ARFF facility up to FAA Advisory Circular 
150/5210-15A Aircraft Rescue and 
Firefighting (ARFF) Station Building 
Design.

• GMIA ARFF Needs Analysis completed in 
2015. This will serve as the basis of design.



Current Conditions 
• Firehouse was built in late 1970’s
• Additional equipment bay added in 1990’s

now totally six.
• Soundproof windows added in 2001
• Roof was redone in 2013
• Minor remodeling of shower stalls
• Ceiling tile replacement 2001



Building Deficiencies
• Additional office space is necessary. 

Currently admin staff in housed at the MKE 
Business park.

• Update living quarters to meet current code 
and life-safety requirements 

• Relocate exercise facility to first floor, make 
existing area into storage

• Add outside vehicle parking





























Other Considerations
• Temporary sleeping quarters 
• DBE Participation  25%
• Communications room will remain in operation 

during construction
• Approximate building cost is $1,750,000
• GMIA Engineering will assist in the 7460 

submittal to FAA. Building Restriction lines will 
not be a problem.

• Additional soil borings will be taken for building 
addition

• Badging will be required.



Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting (ARFF) Schedule
Tentative Timetable

• Qualifications Statement Due February 19
• Interview Consultant Teams March 7 +/-
• Project Award March 11th +/-
• Consultant Agreement-NTP April 4th

• Part 1-Completion-study & options           May 13
• Part 2 –Design completed August 26
• Bid out ????
• Nine month construction ????
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